

# The Baston School PTA Meeting Minutes

Wednesday 26 January 2022 19.30 hrs at The White Horse, Baston

### MINUTES

- 1. Attendees: Lucy Hartley, Stephanie Musson, Christina Tam, Gemma Wright.
- 2. Apologies: Rebecca Amos, Clare Burke, Emma Bush, Colleen McCallum, Rebecca Mills, Vanessa Smith
- 3. Welcome to all
- 4. Matters arising:
  - a. Santa Fun Run raised £947.86. LH to publicise what money will go toward when decision made
  - b. Christmas Big Quiz uptake much lower than last year. Consideration of doing a live quiz in school next academic year with Mr Hardstaff as quizmaster
  - c. Raffle via ParentKind raised £348.
  - d. Gift stall wording on flier to be clarified as to how much money can be brought in by the children.
    Raised approx. £400. SM to help purchase items for forthcoming Mothers Day Gift stall. LH to do stock check.
  - e. SM/LH to upgrade Perspex PTA notice board at school. Post-meeting note this is complete.
  - f. Post-meeting note: Penny Wars raised £443.25 and enjoyed by all
  - g. Movement of literacy shed to be closer to school building to facilitate more use
  - h. EB to approach Baston Events for large picnic tables at school.
  - i. Social media update pending to be updated at next meeting

#### 5. Treasurer report and funding agreed

- a. £8470.93 in bank of which approx. £600 in gift aid was received
- b. Literacy Spine new books funded £800
- c. Viking curriculum extension event funded £800
- d. Sports Week funded £1000

#### 6. Funding Requests

- a. Farming Area on hold
- b. Spiritual Area makeover ongoing GW to follow up with MQP @Baston Fen for quotes
- c. Reading pods to be agreed/disagreed upon on Committee poll LH to organise
- 7. Fundraising Events –

- a. Auction of Promises e.g. baked cake, car wash, piano lessons, car ride in unusual car
- b. **Rainbow Raffle in Red, White or Blue** in conjunction with Jubilee celebrations at school. Tickets can be sold and result at end of event to adhere with gambling rules.
- c. **Easter Hunt the Rabbit.** Rabbits or rabbit ears dotted around the village. Prize to be donation of easter egg from Jonathan at Baston PO or ask Carly Manna for cake donation as prize? Entry form to be paid for via Baston PO

## 8. Future events and dates.

- SCHOOL DISCOS TO RETURN!!!!!!!! To be held on 26 May and 14 July. GW to book DJ, entry on door in cash, use of pre-filled bags of small sweets, snakes separate, crisps, drinks. LH to check glitter tattoos, GW to check face paints
- ii. Jubilee Street Party Money raised from penny wars to go to funding this event. To make more bunting with children's hand prints as decoration in red, white and blue, cake donations to be requested.

## 9. Any other business -

- a. VS happy to continue with Pre-loved uniform
- b. CB happy to re-launch school tuck shop. *Post meeting note: tuck shop re-opened with help from school council on March 11<sup>th</sup>*. EB requested social media support for Facebook posts. SM to investigate.

10. Date, time and Location of the next meeting – Wednesday 11<sup>th</sup> May at The Black Horse, Baston.